
 

 

 

 

Tender no SAT 144/19: -Marketing and Communications Agency Services 

 

 

Notes for Bid Clarification 

1 Could you please confirm the actual size of the insertion 
slot of the Tender entry box? 

The tender box is big enough to 
accept big volume of bids, 
however bidders will be able to 
drop of larger boxes under 
supervision at our reception 
area. 

2 It appears evident that activations is not included in either 
of the Marketing Disciplines. Is this correct and can we 
assume that this is a separate tender which may follow? 
 

In this instance Activations will 
form part of production.  
However, there will be a 
separate tender for activations 

3 On page 4, 3.2 it is states that tenders must be completed 
in black ink where mechanical devices aren’t used. In the 
briefing session it was confirmed that all tender documents 
must not be typed but hand written. Which is correct? 

Yes, all standard bidding 
documents must be completed 
by hand 

4 Page 13, Number 8 – what does the following sentence 
mean? “Compliance or Non-compliance with detailed 
information must be indicated per paragraph as per 
numbering format if there are additional and/or alternative 
products/services, options must be separately tendered for 
in the form of a separate proposal and with a complete 
schedule describing deviations from specifications and 
technical brochures must be submitted where applicable.” 

Compliance/ non-compliance to 
the requirements as per 
paragraph 8, The proposed 
format not in line with the 
required format of Annexures. 

5 On page 14: 
ANNEXURE F description is: “TENDER ENTERPRISE 
DECLARATION AFFIDAVIT” but on ANNEXURE F (page 44) 
the description is: “DECLARATION OF INTEREST FOR 
TENDERS”. 
We also note on page 14 that Annexure F requests the 
following: “An affidavit detailing company structure, 

Annexure E and F are both 
declarations for different 
purposes where enterprise 
declaration affidavit information 
has partially been included as 
part of Annexure B. 
 



classification, sector, assets, etc. of a firm is required. The 
affidavit provides vital information required to evaluate a 
tender e.g. the SMME/HDI status of a firm may be 
ascertained from the information provided. It is therefore 
compulsory that the document be completed and stamped 
by a Commissioner of Oath.”  Annexure F does not unpack 
all of this detail and doesn’t supply a block for the 
Commissioner of Oaths stamp.  
Could you please update ANNEXURE F in your document? 
Could you please confirm that the current ANNEXURE F 
(pages 44 to 47) forms part of ANNEXURE E? 

6 Page 23, Part A 
(f) Profile of all staff – how detailed should this be? Is it 
number of staff per designation per level? Or is it name, 
designation and years of experience? 

It should be as detailed as 
possible. 

7 Page 26: 
If the main bidder is a QSE, can the subcontracting party 
also be a QSE? 
OR If the main bidder is a QSE and subcontracting to two 
different parties, can one of the two also be a QSE and the 
other an EME? 

 
Yes, sub-contracting may 
happen with another QSE or 
EME  

8 Page 29: Gate 2 – can you share the details around the 
Functional Evaluation which is a critical component of the 
overall tender, yet no detailed score card has been 
provided.  
 
 
 
Would Phase 2 include a creative pitch presentation? 
 

The threshold has not yet been 
set and will be done and 
communicated at the 
compulsory briefing session for 
short-listed agencies 
 
Yes for certain of the disciplines 

9 Page 36, Annexure B: “Are you the accredited 
representative in SA for the goods/services” “If yes, 
enclose proof”– is it Company Registration documents 
which are required as proof? 

Yes 

10 Pages 39, number 11 ANNEXURE C and number 12 TIME 
FRAMES: please confirm that this does not apply to phase 
1 

Yes, it does not apply 

11 Page 46, 2.11 – does this relate to companies in our field 
i.e. linked to other Marketing and Communications 
companies? 

This means any other company 

12 What is the procurement number required below to see 
the EMEs and QSEs registered on the CSD? 

We did not select any 
subcontractors from CSD for this 
tender, your company can 
choose whomever meets the 
requirements for a 
subcontractor as per our tender 
document. Technical assistance 
on how to do so can be solicited 
from 
Tumelo.Ntlaba@treasury.gov.za 

mailto:Tumelo.Ntlaba@treasury.gov.za


13 We are a few weeks away from receiving our BEE certificate 
– is it sufficient to submit the Expired certificate with an 
official letter stating that we are in the process of receiving 
our new BEE certificate? I have attached both for your 
reference 

SA Tourism will consider B-BBEE 
level of contribution based on 
the Valid assessment certificate 
presented at the closing of the 
bid. If the certificate has expired 
the bidder will score 0 on BBBEE 
evaluation. 

14 We are a QSE and are not registered on the compensation 
fund (COIDA) – as per Page 23, Part A, (g). Will failure to 
supply this letter of good standing disqualify our bid? 

Employers insured by a 
company other than the 
Compensation Fund like Mutual 
Associations should submit 
proof 

15 Can you confirm that – if we are a QSE but are not 51% 
black owned, it is still compulsory for us to subcontract 
30% to an EME or QSE who is 51% black owned. 

There is no compulsory sub-
contracting requirement for 
QSE’s 

 


